
Dorota Richards 

From: Dorota Richards 
Sent: 22 February 2018 11:28 
To: 
Subject: PO465-02 Register of Licences 
Attachments: PO465-02 B.Bruss GmbH.docx 

Sligo County Council (Planning Section) 

22/02/20 1 8 Reg. No: PO465-02 

Dear Sirhladam 

I refer to previous correspondence in relation to the IPC application(s) submitted by G.Bruss GmbH 
DICHTUNGSTECHNIK, Finisklin Road, Sligo. 

It would be appreciated if the attached up-to-date extracts from the Register of Licences could be put on 
display with the above named file(s) in your public information office. 

Your co-operation in this matter is greatly appreciated. Should you have any difficulties please do not hesitate 
to contact this office. 

Yours faithfully, 

Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
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Environmental Protection Agency 

Name and Address of applicant 

Register of IPC Licence Application No. 

G. Bruss GmbH Dichtungstechnik, Finisklin Road, Sligo 

l'PO465-02 I .  I 

Class(es) of Activity 5.7 

Date of receipt of notice of exemption 
from EIS 

Date of notification of proposed 
determination 87(2) 

Nature of Activity 

22"d Februarv 20 18 

The manufacture of paints, varnishes, resins, inks, dyes, 
pigments or elastomers where the production capacity 
exceeds 1,000 litres per week, not included in paragraphs 



Extension of period of time for 
consideration of proposed 
determination Extended To: 4th April 2015, 4th August 2015, 3rd 

December 2015, 3rd April 2016, 3rd July 2016, 22"d 
I December 2017, 2lSt March 2018. 

Regulation 14(2) I 21"November 2014, 19" March 2015,26" June 2015, 18" 
November 2015, 23rd March 2016, 7h September 2017,19" 
December 2017. 

Regulation 14(3) 

Manner of proposed decision on 
application or review 

Latest date for receipt of objections 

Date of receipt of a submission on 
objections Regulation 27 

No. of objections received 

To grant a Licence with conditions 

Applicant and Third Parties 
2 1 March 20 1 8 

Date of declaration of withdrawal of 
Application - Regulation 19(3) 

Dates of declaration of withdrawal of 
Objection Regulation 29(2) 

Period for consideration of objections From To 

Period for consideration of objections I I 
extended Regulation 36 1 

Date of notification to hold an Oral I I 
Hearing Regulation 30 

Date of final decision 
Date transfer of licence effected by the 

Agency under S94 of the EPA Act as 
amended 

Date of receipt of notification of 
alteration or reconstruction of activity 

Section 98 (1) Act 
Date and nature of Agency response to 

notification of alteration or 
reconstruction Section 98(2) Act 

The frequency or periods within which 
monitoring reports or other 

information is to be submitted to the 
Agency by or under a condition 

attached to a licence 

New licensee name: 


